U.S. Military Intelligence Reports

Combat Estimates: Europe, 1920–1943

U.S. Military Intelligence Reports

Combat Estimates: Europe, 1920-1943

Edited by Paul Kesaris

Guide Compiled by Dale Reynolds

A microfilm project of UNIVERSITY PUBLICATIONS OF AMERICA, INC. 44 North Market Street • Frederick, Maryland 21701

NOTE ON SOURCES

The documents in this collection are from the National Archives and Record Services, Washington, D.C., Record Group 165, Records of the War Department General and Special Staffs: Office of the Director of Intelligence G-2, 1906-1949.

These records are from Entry 79 "P" File: security-classified intelligence publications received from U.S. military attachés, military and civilian agencies of the United States, foreign governments, and other sources.

EDITOR'S NOTE

Combat Estimates are reports written by United States military attachés on the particular country where they were stationed. These reports, which were written periodically, give a summary of the defense establishment for each country. Included in these reports is information on the political and governmental structure of the military; organization of the army, air force, and navy; types and number of weapons; location of major units; training and promotion of military personnel; recent combat experience and performance; and military geography of the country. These reports give the researcher a quick and concise view of the development of the defense organizations in Europe between 1920 and 1943. Of special interest is the fact that these reports were written from the viewpoint of United States Army representatives, who were evaluating the countries as either potential enemies or allies.

Copyright © 1985 by University Publications of America, Inc.
All rights reserved.
ISBN 0-89093-665-X.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Reel Index

Reel 1
Belgium
Bulgaria
Czechoslovakia
Denmark
Esthonia
Finland
France
French Morocco
Germany
Great Britain
British Empire
Reel 2
British Empire cont.
Greece
Hungary 1
Irish Free State 1
Italy 1
Reel 3
Italy cont 1
Latvia 2
Lithuania 2
Netherlands 2
Norway 2
Poland 2
Portugal 2
Rumania 2
Soviet Union 2

Reel 4

Soviet Union cont		27
Spain		28
Sweden	<i></i>	29
Switzerland		
Turkey		31
Kingdom of Serbs, Croats, and Slovenes (Yugosla		

REEL INDEX

Reel 1

Belgium

October 17, 1921

0001 Military. 1p.
 0002 Naval. 1p.
 0002 Geographic. 1p.
 0002 Situation. 2pp.

June 9, 1923

0004 Military 2pp.
 0006 Naval. 1p.
 0006 Geographic. 1p.
 0007 Situation. 1p.

1925

0008 Military. 7pp.
 0015 Naval. 1p.
 0016 Geographic. 1p.
 0016 Conclusions. 2pp.

March 10, 1926

0018 Military. 10pp.
 0028 Naval. 1p.
 0028 Geographic. 1p.
 0029 Conclusions. 2pp.

February 1, 1927

0031 Military. 9pp.0040 Geographic. 1p.0041 Conclusions. 1p.

May 1, 1928

0042 System of National Defense. 1p.

0043 Army, 12pp.

0055 Geographic. 1p.

0055 Conclusions, 1p.

May 1, 1929

0056 System of National Defense. 1p.

0057 Army. 14pp.

0071 Geographic. 1p.

0072 Conclusions. 1p.

June 30, 1930

0073 System of National Defense, 1p.

0074 Army, 14pp.

0089 Geographic. 1p.

0089 Conclusions, 1p.

June 30, 1933

0090 System of National Defense. 1p.

0091 Army, 14pp.

0105 Geographic. 1p.

0105 Conclusions, 1p.

June 30, 1936

0106 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0108 Army. 20pp.

0128 Geographic, 1p.

0128 Conclusions. 2p.

0130 Annex, 1p.

June 1, 1939

0131 Table of Contents. 3pp.

0134 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0136 Army. 20pp.

0156 Geographic, 1p.

0156 Conclusions. 2pp.

0158 Annex. 2pp.

June 1, 1939

0160 Table of Contents. 3pp.

0163 System of National Defense. 2pp.

June 1, 1939 cont.

0165 Army, 21pp.

0186 Geographic. 1p.

0186 Conclusions. 2pp.

0188 Annex. 1p.

Bulgaria

June 14, 1921

0189 Military, 1p.

0190 Geographic, 1p.

June 16, 1923

0191 Military 1p.

0192 Naval. 1p.

0192 Geographic. 1p.

0193 Situation. 2pp.

January 2, 1924

0195 Military. 5pp.

0200 Naval. 1p.

0200 Geographic. 3pp.

February 26, 1925

0203 Military. 5pp.

0208 Naval. 1p.

0208 Geographic. 1p.

0209 Conclusions. 1p.

April 1, 1926

0210 Military. 5pp.

0215 Naval. 1p.

0216 Geographic. 1p.

0217 Conclusions, 1p.

May 10, 1927

0218 Military. 7pp.

0225 Naval. 1p.

0226 Geographic. 1p.

0227 Conclusions. 1p.

September 15, 1928

0228 System of National Defense. 1p.

0228 Army. 9pp.

0237 Navy. 1p.

0237 Geographic. 1p.

0238 Conclusions. 1p.

October 10, 1929

0239 System of National Defense. 1p.

0239 Army. 9pp.

0248 Navy. 1p.

0248 Geographic. 1p.

0249 Conclusions. 1p.

October 10, 1930

0250 System of National Defense. 1p.

0250 Army. 9pp.

0259 Navy. 1p.

0260 Geographic. 1p. 0261 Conclusions. 1p.

October 10, 1931

0262 System of National Defense. 1p.

0262 Army. 10pp.

0272 Navy. 1p.

0272 Geographic. 1p.

0273 Conclusions. 1p.

October 10, 1932

0274 System of National Defense. 1p.

0274 Army. 10pp.

0284 Navy. 1p.

0284 Geographic. 1p.

0285 Conclusions. 2pp.

December 1, 1936

0287 System of National Defense. 1p.

0287 Army. 10pp.

0297 Navy. 1p.

0298 Geographic. 1p.

0299 Conclusions. 1p.

April 25, 1939

0300 System of National Defense. 1p.

0300 Army, 11pp.

0311 Navy. 1p.

0312 Geographic. 1p.

0313 Conclusions. 1p.

March 26, 1942

0314 Table of Contents. 3pp.

0317 System of National Defense. 1p.

0317 Army. 28pp.

0345 Air Force. 5pp.

0350 Navy. 1p.

0350 Geographic. 2pp.

0352 Conclusions. 1p.

Czechoslovakia

March 1, 1936

0353 System of National Defense. 1p.

0353 Army. 10pp.

0363 Geographic. 1p.

0364 Conclusions, 1p.

August 1, 1938

0365 System of National Defense. 1p.

0365 Army. 8pp.

0373 Conclusions. 2pp.

0375 Troop Distribution. 1p.

0376 Department of National Defense. 1p.

Denmark

April 1, 1929

0377 System of National Defense. 1p.

0377 Army. 9pp.

0386 Navy. 2pp.

0388 Geographic. 1p.

0389 Conclusions, 1p.

Esthonia

June 30, 1927

0390 Military, 4pp.

0394 Naval. 1p.

0394 Geographic, 1p.

Conclusions. 1p. 0395

November 20, 1937

0396 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0398 Army, 7pp.

0405 Air Force, 1p.

0406 Navy. 1p.

0407 Geographic, 1p. 0408

Conclusions, 2pp.

Finland

January 1, 1928

0410 Military, 10pp.

0420 Naval. 1p.

0420 Geographic. 1p.

0421 Conclusions, 2pp.

June 15, 1937

System of National Defense. 2pp. 0423

0425 Army, 11pp.

0436 Air Force, 2pp.

0438 Navy. 1p.

0439 Geographic, 1p.

0440 Conclusions. 4pp.

France

August 28, 1939

0444 System of National Defense. 4pp.

0448 Army, 35pp.

Air Army, 11pp. 0483

0494 Navy. 5pp.

Naval Aviation. 1p. 0499

0500 Geographic. 1p.

0501 Conclusions. 3pp.

October 1, 1939

0504 Table of Contents. 4pp.

0508 System of National Defense. 3pp.

0511 Army. 54pp.

0565 Air Army, 10pp.

0575 Navy. 5pp.

0580 Naval Aviation. 2pp.

0582 Geographic. 1p.

0583 Conclusions. 2pp.

August 10, 1937

0585 Annex: Tactical Doctrine, Organization, and Material. 19pp.

French Morocco

January 1942

0604 System of National Defense. 1p.

0604 Army. 32pp.

0636 Navy. 2pp.

0638 Geographic. 7pp.

0645 Civilians. 5pp.

0650 Oil. 9pp.

0659 Conclusions, 1p.

May 1, 1942

0660 Table of Contents. 5pp.

0665 System of National Defense. 1p.

0665 Army. 29pp.

0694 Navy. 2pp.

0696 Geographic. 6pp.

0702 Civilians. 4pp.

0706 Oil, 8pp.

0714 Conclusions. 1p.

Germany

November 1, 1938

0715 Table of Contents. 5pp.

0720 System of National Defense. 1p.

0720 Army, 24pp.

0744 Air Ministry, 11pp.

November 1, 1938 cont.

0755 Geographic. 1p. 0755 Conclusions. 2pp.

December 17, 1940

0757 Army. 1p.

0757 Air Force. 1p.

0758 Navy. 1p.

0759 Armed Forces. 1p.

January 1, 1943

0760 Table of Contents, 4pp.

0764 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0766 Army, 40pp.

0806 Air Force, 51pp.

0857 Navy. 8pp.

0865 Geographic. 1p.

0865 Conclusions, 1p.

Great Britain

October 29, 1919

0866 Military Situation. 3pp.

June 26, 1920

0869 Military Situation. 2pp.

July 13, 1923

0871 Military Situation. 19pp.

December 16, 1925

0890 Military. 10pp.

0900 Air Force, 4pp.

0904 Naval. 2pp.

0906 Geographic. 1p.

0907 Conclusions. 2pp.

December 16, 1926

0909 Military. 10pp.

0919 Air Force. 5pp.

0924 Naval. 1p.

December 16, 1926 cont.

0925 Geographic. 1p.

0926 Conclusions, 1p.

January 20, 1928

0927 Military. 12pp.

0939 Air Force. 6pp.

0945 Naval. 2pp.

0947 Geographic. 1p.

0947 Conclusions, 1p.

June 1, 1929

0948 System of National Defense. 1p.

0948 Army. 15pp.

0963 Air Force. 7pp.

0970 Navy. 3pp.

0973 Geographic. 1p.

0973 Conclusions. 1p.

British Empire

General-June 1, 1929

0974 System of National Defense. 3pp.

0977 Army. 23pp.

1000 Air Service. 4pp.

1004 Navy. 4pp.

1008 Geographic. 1p.

1009 Conclusions. 2pp.

Reel 2

British Empire cont.

Great Britain-June 1, 1930

0001 System of National Defense. 1p.

0001 Army. 16pp.

0017 Air Force. 8pp.

0025 Navy. 2pp.

0027 Geographic. 1p.

0027 Conclusions. 2pp.

Canada--June 1, 1930

0029 System of National Defense. 1p.

0030 Army, 6pp.

0036 Air Service. 2pp.

0038 Navy. 1p.

0039 Geographic. 1p.

0039 Conclusions, 1p.

India--June 1, 1930

0040 System of National Defense. 1p.

0040 Army. 6pp.

0046 Air Service. 1p.

0046 Navy. 1p.

0047 Geographic. 1p.

0047 Conclusions. 1p.

Australia-June 1, 1930

0048 System of National Defense, 1p.

0049 Army, 4pp.

0053 Air Service, 2pp.

0055 Navy. 1p.

0056 Geographic. 1p.

0056 Conclusions, 1p.

New Zealand-June 1, 1930

0057 System of National Defense. 1p.

0057 Army, 4pp.

0061 Navy, 1p.

0061 Geographic. 1p.

0062 Conclusions. 1p.

Union of South Africa-June 1, 1930

0062 System of National Defense. 1p.

0063 Army. 4pp.

0067 Navy. 1p.

0067 Geographic. 1p.

0068 Conclusions, 1p.

irish Free State--June 1, 1930

0069 System of National Defense. 1p.

0069 Army. 2pp.

Irish Free State--June 1, 1930 cont.

0071 Geographic. 1p.

0071 Conclusions. 1p.

Great Britain-June 1, 1931

0072 System of National Defense. 1p.

0072 Army. 16pp.

0088 Air Force. 8pp.

0096 Navy. 2pp.

0098 Geographic. 1p.

0098 Conclusions, 1p.

Great Britain-June 1, 1933

0099 System of National Defense. 1p.

0099 Army. 20pp.

0119 Air Force, 10pp.

0129 Geographic. 1p.

0129 Conclusions, 2pp.

Great Britain-June 1, 1934

0131 System of National Defense. 1p.

0131 Army. 18pp.0149 Air Force. 8pp.

0157 Navy, 2pp.

0159 Geographic. 1p.

0159 Conclusions, 1p.

Great Britain-June 1, 1935

0161 System of National Defense. 1p.

0161 Army. 17pp.

0178 Air Force, 1p.

Great Britain-June 1, 1936

0179 System of National Defense. 1p.

0180 Army. 17pp.

0197 Air Force. 9pp.

0206 Navy. 2pp.

0208 Geographic. 1p.

0209 Conclusions. 1p.

Great Britain-June 1, 1935

0210 Air Force, 7pp.

Great Britain—June 1, 1935 cont. 0217 Navy. 2pp. 0219 Geographic. 1p.

Conclusions. 2pp.

Great Britain-June 1, 1937

0219

O221 System of National Defense. 1p.
O221 Army. 20pp.
O241 Air Force. 9pp.
O250 Nov. 20p.

0250 Navy. 3pp. 0253 Geographic, 1p.

0253 Conclusions. 1p.

Great Britain-June 1, 1938

0254 System of National Defense. 1p.

0255 Army. 20pp.

0275 Air Force, 10pp.

0285 Navy. 1p.

0286 Geographic. 1p. 0287 Conclusions. 1p.

0288 Organization of War Office. 1p.

0289 Organization of Air Ministry. 1p.

Great Britain-January 2, 1940

0290 Table of Contents. 3pp.

0293 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0295 Army, 24pp.

0319 Air Force. 11pp.

0330 Navy. 2pp.

0332 Geographic. 1p.

0332 Resume. 3pp.

0335 Organization of War Office. 1p.

0336 Organization of Air Ministry. 1p.

Great Britain-May 15, 1941

0337 System of National Defense. 3pp.

0340 Army. 19pp.

Greece

August 15, 1921

0359 Military Situation. 2pp.

April 4, 1921

0361 Military Situation. 1p.

February 11, 1922

0362 Military Situation. 2pp.

0364 Naval. 1p.

0364 Geographic. 1p.

0364 Situation. 1p.

February 13, 1923

0365 Military. 3pp.

0368 Naval. 1p.

0369 Geographic. 1p.

0370 Situation. 1p.

January 21, 1924

0371 Military. 5pp.

0376 Naval. 1p.

0377 Geographic. 2pp.

November 10, 1925

0379 Military. 4pp.

0383 Naval. 2pp.

0385 Geographic. 1p.

0386 Conclusions, 1p.

October 8, 1926

0387 Military. 5pp.

0392 Naval. 1p.

0393 Geographic. 1p.

0394 Conclusions. 1p.

July 15, 1928

0395 System of National Defense. 1p.

0396 Army. 4pp.

0400 Navy. 2pp.

0402 Geographic. 1p.

0403 Conclusions. 1p.

November 20, 1929

0404 System of National Defense. 1p.

0404 Army. 6pp.

November 20, 1929 cont.

0410 Navy. 1p.

0411 Geographic. 1p.

0412 Conclusions, 1p.

November 20, 1930

0413 System of National Defense. 1p.

0413 Army. 6pp.

0419 Air Force. 2pp.

0421 Navy. 2pp.

0423 Geographic. 1p.

0423 Conclusions, 2pp.

November 20, 1931

0425 System of National Defense. 1p.

0425 Army. 7pp.

0432 Air Force. 3pp.

0435 Navy. 2pp.

0437 Geographic. 1p.

0438 Conclusions, 1p.

November 20, 1932

0439 System of National Defense. 1p.

0439 Army. 8pp.

0447 Air Force. 3pp.

0450 Navy. 2pp.

0452 Geographic. 1p.

0452 Conclusions, 2pp.

November 20, 1935

0454 System of National Defense. 1p.

0454 Army. 7pp.

0461 Air Force. 3pp.

0464 Navy. 2pp.

0466 Geographic. 1p.

0467 Conclusions. 1p.

November 20, 1936

0468 System of National Defense. 1p.

0468 Army. 9pp.

0476 Air Force, 3pp.

0479 Navy. 2pp.

November 20, 1936 cont.

0481 Geographic, 1p.

0481 Conclusions. 2pp.

May 5, 1939

0483 Table of Contents. 2pp.

0485 System of National Defense. 1p.

0485 Army. 9pp.

0494 Air Force, 3pp.

0497 Navy. 3pp.

0500 Geographic. 1p.

0500 Conclusions, 2pp.

Hungary

July 21, 1920

0502 Military Situation. 2pp.

September 19, 1921

0504 Military Situation. 2pp.

November 7, 1922

0506 Military. 1p.

0507 Geographic. 2pp.

September 24, 1924

0509 Military. 1p.

0510 Situation. 2pp.

December 2, 1925

0512 Military, 2pp.

0514 Geographic, 1p.

0514 Conclusions. 1p.

December 2, 1926

0515 Military. 2pp.

0517 Geographic. 1p.

0517 Conclusions. 1p.

August 31, 1928

0518 System of National Defense. 1p.

0518 Army, 11pp.

August 31, 1928 cont.

0529 Geographic. 1p.

0530 Conclusions. 1p.

August 15, 1929

0531 System of National Defense, 1p.

0531 Army, 11pp.

0542 Geographic. 1p.

0542 Conclusions. 2pp.

June 15, 1936

0544 System of National Defense. 1p.

0545 Army. 9pp.

0554 Geographic. 1p.

0554 Conclusions. 2pp.

August 1, 1940

0556 Table of Contents. 3pp.

0559 System of National Defense. 1p.

0560 Army, 11pp.

0571 Geographic. 1p.

0572 Conclusions, 1p.

August 12, 1943

0573 System of National Defense. 1p.

0573 Army, 12pp.

0585 Geographic. 1p.

0585 Conclusions, 2pp.

Irish Free State

June 1, 1934

0587 System of National Defense. 1p.

0587 Army, 4pp.

0591 Geographic, 1p.

0591 Conclusions, 1p.

Italy

January 24, 1922

0592 Military. 2pp.

0594 Naval. 2pp.

January 24, 1922 cont.

0596 Geographic. 1p.

0596 Situation. 2pp.

May 10, 1923

0598 Military. 4pp.

0602 Naval. 1p.

0603 Geographic. 1p.

0603 Situation, 2pp.

April 28, 1924

0605 Military. 5pp.

0610 Naval. 1p.

0611 Geographic. 1p.

0612 Situation. 1p.

April 8, 1925

0613 Military. 10pp.

0623 Auxiliary Land Forces. 1p.

0624 Air Force. 6pp.

0630 Naval. 1p.

0630 Geographic. 1p.

0631 Conclusions, 2pp.

June 1, 1926

0633 Military. 11pp.

0644 Auxiliary Land Forces. 1p.

0645 Air Force. 4pp.

0649 Naval. 1p.

0650 Geographic. 1p.

0650 Conclusions. 2pp.

June 30, 1927

0652 Military. 11pp.

0663 Air Force. 3pp.

0666 Naval. 1p.

0667 Geographic. 1p.

0668 Conclusions. 2pp.

June 30, 1928

0670 System of National Defense. 1p.

0671 Army, 12pp.

June 30, 1928 cont.

Air Service, 5pp. 0683

0688 Navy. 1p.

0689 Geographic, 1p. 0690

Conclusions, 2pp.

June 30, 1929

0692 System of National Defense. 1p.

Army, 14pp. 0693

0707 Air Service, 4pp.

Navy. 2pp. 0711

0713 Geographic, 1p.

Conclusions, 2pp. 0714

June 30, 1930

System of National Defense. 1p. 0716

Army, 15pp. 0717

0732 Air Force, 5pp.

0737 Navy. 1p.

0738 Geographic, 1p.

Conclusions, 2pp. 0739

June 30, 1931

System of National Defense. 1p. 0741

0742 Army, 15pp.

0757 Air Force, 4pp.

Navy. 1p. 0761

0762 Geographic, 1p.

0763 Conclusions, 2pp.

June 30, 1932

System of National Defense. 1p. 0765

0766 Army, 18pp.

0784 Air Force, 6pp.

June 30, 1933

System of National Defense. 1p. 0790

0791 Army, 17pp.

8080 Air Force, 6pp.

Navy. 2pp. 0814

0816 Geographic, 1p.

Conclusions, 2pp. 0817

June 30, 1935

0819 System of National Defense. 1p.

0820 Army. 17pp.0837 Air Force. 5pp.0842 Navy. 2pp.

0844 Geographic. 1p. 0845 Conclusions. 2pp.

June 30, 1936

0847 System of National Defense. 1p.

0848 Army, 18pp.

November 2, 1938

0866 System of National Defense. 1p.

0867 Army. 32pp. 0899 Air Force. 14pp. 0913 Navy. 2pp.

0915 Geographic. 3pp.

November 1, 1939

0918 Table of Contents. 5pp.

0923 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0925 Army. 35pp.0960 Air Force. 10pp.

0970 Navy. 3pp.

0973 Geographic. 3pp.

Reel 3

Italy cont.

November 1, 1939 cont.

0001 Army. 7pp.

December 18, 1941

0008 Table of Contents. 6pp.

0014 System of National Defense. 3pp.

0017 Army. 45pp.0062 Air Force. 26pp.

0088 Navy. 5pp.

1941-1943

O093 Present Situation. January 8, 1942. 1p.

0094 Present Situation. July 10, 1941. 1p.

0095 Army, Air Force, and Navy. July 10, 1941. 1p.

0096 Army, Air Force, and Navy. June 10, 1941. 1p.

0097 System of National Defense. n.d. 1p.

0098 Army. n.d. 11pp.

0109 Air Force. March 13, 1943. 35pp.

Latvia

December 1, 1926

0144 Military. 5pp.

0149 Naval. 1p.

0149 Geographic. 1p.

0149 Conclusions. 2pp.

March 25, 1938

0151 System of National Defense. 1p.

0152 Army. 9pp.

0161 Air Service. 1p.

0162 Navy. 1p.

0163 Geographic. 1p.

0163 Conclusions. 2pp.

Lithuania

October 19, 1921

0165 Military. 1p.

0166 Geographic. 1p.

0167 Situation. 1p.

December 15, 1926

0168 Military. 5pp.

0173 Geographic. 1p.

0174 Conclusions. 1p.

April 20, 1937

0175 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0177 Army. 7pp.

0184 Air Force. 1p.

0184 Navy. 1p.

April 20, 1937 cont.

0185 Geographic. 1p.

0185 Communications. 1p.

0186 Conclusions. 2pp.

Netherlands

August 20, 1924

7

0188 Military. 3pp.

0191 Naval. 1p.

0191 Geographic. 1p.

0191 Situation. 1p.

December 11, 1925

0192 Military. 2pp.

0194 Naval. 1p.

0194 Geographic. 1p.

0195 Conclusions, 1p.

March 23, 1926

0196 Military. 3pp.

0199 Naval. 1p.

0200 Geographic. 1p.

0200 Conclusions, 1p.

April 6, 1927

0201 Military. 2pp.

0203 Naval, 1p.

0204 Geographic. 1p.

0204 Conclusions. 1p.

October 1, 1928

0205 System of National Defense. 1p.

0205 Army, 12pp.

0217 Navy. 5pp.

0222 Geographic. 1p.

0223 Conclusions. 2pp.

September 15, 1929

0225 System of National Defense. 1p.

0225 Army. 12pp.

0237 Navy. 5pp.

September 15, 1929 cont.

0242 Geographic. 1p.

0243 Conclusions. 2pp.

October 15, 1930

0245 System of National Defense. 1p.

0245 Army. 12pp.

0257 Navy. 5pp.

0262 Geographic. 1p.

0263 Conclusions, 1p.

November 1, 1932

0264 System of National Defense. 1p.

0264 Army. 12pp.

0276 Navy. 5pp.

0281 Geographic. 1p.

0282 Conclusions. 1p.

Norway

No Date Available

0283 Table of Contents, 3pp.

0286 Estimate of the Enemy. 7pp.

0293 Geographic Estimate. 14pp.

0307 Logistical Estimate. 13pp.

0320 Economic Estimate. 27pp.

Poland

November 8, 1920

0347 Military. 2pp.

0349 Naval. 1p.

0349 Geographic. 1p.

March 26, 1923

0350 Military. 3pp.

0353 Naval. 2pp.

December 16, 1924

0355 Military. 8pp.

0363 Naval. 1p.

0363 Geographic. 2pp.

May 21, 1926

0365 Military. 10pp.

0375 Naval. 1p.

0376 Geographic. 1p.

0376 Conclusions. 1p.

May 21, 1927

0377 Military. 11pp.

0388 Naval. 1p.

0389 Geographic. 1p.

0389 Conclusions. 2pp.

February 20, 1929

0391 System of National Defense. 1p.

0392 Army, 19pp.

0411 Navy. 2pp.

0413 Geographic. 1p.

0413 Conclusions, 2pp.

February 20, 1930

0415 System of National Defense. 1p.

0415 Army. 21pp.

0436 Navy. 1p.

0437 Geographic. 1p.

0438 Conclusions. 1p.

February 20, 1931

0439 System of National Defense. 1p.

0439 Army. 28pp.

0467 Navy. 2pp.

0469 Geograpic. 1p.

0470 Conclusions. 1p.

February 15, 1932

0471 System of National Defense. 1p.

0471 Army. 27pp.

0498 Navy. 2pp.

0500 Geographic. 1p.

0501 Conclusions. 1p.

February 15, 1933

0502 System of National Defense. 1p.

February 15, 1933 cont.

0502 Army. 28pp.

0530 Navy. 2pp.

0532 Geographic. 1p.

0533 Conclusions. 2pp.

February 15, 1934

0535 System of National Defense, 1p.

0535 Army. 28pp.

0563 Navy. 2pp.

0565 Geographic. 2pp.

0567 Conclusions. 1p.

February 15, 1935

0568 System of National Defense, 1p.

0568 Army. 26pp.

0594 Navy. 2pp.

0596 Geographic. 1p.

0597 Conclusions, 2pp.

June 15, 1936

0599 System of National Defense, 1p.

0600 Army. 26pp.

0626 Navy. 3pp.

0629 Geographic. 1p.

0629 Conclusions, 3pp.

Portugal

November 15, 1924

0632 Military, 3pp.

0636 Navv. 1p.

0637 Geographic, 1p.

0637 Situation. 2pp.

December 1, 1941

0639 System of National Defense. 1p.

0639 Army. 37pp.

0676 Navy. 5pp.

0681 Geographic. 4pp.

0685 Conclusions. 1p.

Rumania

March 1, 1935

0686 System of National Defense. 1p.

0687 Army. 17pp. 0704 Navy. 2pp.

0706 Geographic. 2pp.

0708 Conclusions, 1p.

July 1, 1943

0709 System of National Defense. 1p.

0710 Army, 13pp.

0723 Navy. 2pp.

0725 Geographic. 1p.

0725 Conclusions, 1p.

Soviet Union

July 22, 1920

0726 Military. 5pp.

0731 Naval. 1p.

0731 Geographic, 1p.

November 1, 1923

0732 Military, 16pp.

0748 Naval. 2pp.

0750 Situation. 1p.

0751 Geographic, 1p.

July 28, 1924

0752 Military. 8pp.

0760 Naval. 2pp.

0762 Geographic. 1p.

0762 Situation. 2pp.

January 2, 1926

0764 Military, 12pp.

0776 Naval. 1p.

0776 Geographic. 1p.

0777 Conclusions. 1p.

January 2, 1927

0778 Military. 15pp.

0793 Naval. 1p.

0794 Geographic. 1p. 0795 Conclusions. 1p.

January 2, 1928

0796 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0798 Army. 14pp. 0812 Navv. 2pp.

0812 Navy. 2pp. 0814 Geographic

0814 Geographic. 1p. 0814 Conclusions. 2pp.

February 1, 1929

0816 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0818 Army. 15pp.

0833 Air Service. 1p.0834 Navy. 1p.

0835 Geographic. 1p. 0836 Conclusions. 1p.

February 1, 1930

0837 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0839 Army. 16pp.

0855 Air Service. 2pp.

0857 Navy. 1p.

0858 Geographic. 1p. 0858 Conclusions. 2pp.

February 1, 1931

0860 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0862 Army. 18pp.

0880 Air Service. 2pp.

0882 Navy. 1p.

0883 Geographic. 1p. 0884 Conclusions. 2pp.

February 1, 1932

0886 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0888 Army. 26pp.

0914 Air Forces. 2pp.

0916 Navy. 1p.

February 1, 1932 cont.

0917 Geographic. 1p.0918 Conclusions. 3pp.

February 1, 1933

0921 System of National Defense. 3pp.

0924 Army. 25pp.0949 Air Forces. 3pp.

0952 Navy. 2pp.

0954 Geographic. 2pp.

0956 Conclusions. 2pp.

February 1, 1934

0958 System of National Defense. 3pp.

0961 Army. 25pp.0986 Air Forces. 3pp.

0989 Navy. 2pp.

0991 Geographic. 2pp. 0993 Conclusions. 2pp.

Reel 4

Soviet Union cont.

June 1, 1935

0001 System of National Defense. 4pp.

0005 Army. 23pp.0028 Air Forces. 2pp.

0030 Navy. 2pp.

0032 Geographic. 2pp.

0034 Conclusions. 3pp.

July 1, 1938

0037 Index. 4pp.

0041 System of National Defense. 4pp.

0045 Army. 36pp.

0081 Air Forces. 12pp.

0093 Navy. 3pp.

0096 Geographic. 2pp.

0098 Conclusions. 3pp.

February 15, 1939

0101 Air Forces. 12pp.

0113 Navy. 3pp.

0116 Geographic. 2pp.

0118 Conclusions. 3pp.

April 1, 1942

0121 Index. 6pp.

O127 System of National Defense. 7pp.

0134 Army. 99pp.

0233 Air Forces. 31pp.

0264 Navy. 11pp.

0275 Geographic. 12pp.

0287 Conclusions. 5pp.

0292 Government Organizational Charts. 4pp.

Spain

December 1, 1925

0296 Military. 9pp.

0305 Naval. 2pp.

0307 Geographic. 1p.

0308 Conclusions. 2pp.

April 1, 1929

0310 System of National Defense. 1p.

0310 Army, 11pp.

0321 Navy. 3pp.

0324 Geographic. 1p.

0325 Conclusions. 1p.

April 1, 1932

0326 System of National Defense. 1p.

0326 Army. 14pp.

0340 Navy. 3pp.

0343 Geographic. 1p.

0344 Conclusions. 1p.

July 1, 1933

0345 System of National Defense. 1p.

0345 Army. 9pp.

0354 Navy. 3pp.

July 1, 1933 cont.

0357 Geographic. 1p. 0358 Conclusions. 1p.

January 15, 1936

0359 System of National Defense. 1p.

0359 Army. 13pp.0372 Navy. 2pp.

0374 Geographic. 2pp. 0376 Conclusions. 1p.

May 1, 1941

0377 System of National Defense. 1p.

0377 Army. 13pp.0390 Navy. 4pp.0394 Air Forces, 7p

0394 Air Forces. 7pp.0401 Geographic. 2pp.

0403 Conclusions. 1p.

June 30, 1942

0404 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0406 Army. 13pp.0419 Navy. 4pp.

0423 Air Forces. 7pp.

0430 Geographic. 2pp.0432 Conclusions. 1p.

Sweden

April 15, 1921

0433 Military. 1p.0434 Naval. 1p.

0434 Geographic. 1p.

August 10, 1926

0437 Military. 7pp.
 0444 Naval. 2pp.
 0446 Geographic. 1p.
 0446 Conclusions. 1p.

March 1, 1928

0447 System of National Defense. 1p.

March 1, 1928 cont.

0448 Army, 5pp.

Air Service, 1p. 0453

0454 Navy. 1p.

Geographic. 1p. 0455

0455 Conclusions, 2pp.

March 15, 1929

0457 System of National Defense. 1p.

0457 Army, 9pp.

0466 Air Service, 2pp.

0468 Navy, 2pp.

0470 Geographic, 1p.

Conclusions. 2pp. 0470

March 15, 1930

0472 System of National Defense. 1p.

0472 Army, 9pp.

0481 Air Service, 2pp.

0483 Navy. 2pp.

0485 Geographic, 1p.

0485 Conclusions, 2pp.

February 15, 1931

0487 System of National Defense, 1p.

0487 Army. 9pp.

0496 Air Service. 2pp.

0498 Navy, 3pp.

0501 Geographic. 1p.

0501 Conclusions, 2pp.

Switzerland

March 31, 1921

0503 Military, 1p.

0504 Geographic. 1p.

August 29, 1924

0505 Military, 2pp.

0507 Geographic. 1p.

Situation. 1p. 0507

November 10, 1925

0508 Military. 2pp.

0510 Geographic. 1p.

0511 Situation. 1p.

November 16, 1926

0512 Military. 3pp.

0515 Geographic. 1p.

August 15, 1928

0516 System of National Defense. 1p.

0517 Army. 14pp.

0531 Geographic, 1p.

0532 Conclusions, 1p.

July 15, 1929

0533 System of National Defense. 1p.

0534 Army, 14pp.

0548 Geographic. 1p.

0549 Conclusions. 1p.

August 15, 1932

0550 System of National Defense. 1p.

0551 Army, 15pp.

0565 Geographic, 1p.

0566 Conclusions. 1p.

Turkey

October 31, 1921

0567 Military. 2pp.

0569 Geographic, 1p.

0569 Situation. 1p.

February 7, 1922

0570 Military. 2pp.

0572 Geographic. 1p.

0572 Situation. 2pp.

March 1, 1923

0574 Military, 4pp.

0578 Geographic. 2pp.

March 1, 1923 cont.

0580 Situation, 1p.

May 28, 1924

0588 Military, 9pp.

0597 Naval, 1p.

0598 Geographic, 1p.

0598 Situation, 2pp.

November 23, 1925

0600 Military. 8pp.

0608 Navy. 1p.

0609 Geographic. 1p.

0610 Conclusions, 1p.

November 20, 1926

0611 Military, 9pp.

0620 Navy. 1p.

0621 Geographic, 1p.

0622 Conclusions, 1p.

November 5, 1927

0623 Military, 10pp.

0633 Navv. 2pp.

0635 Geographic, 1p.

0636 Conclusions. 1p.

November 1, 1928

0637 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0639 Army. 10pp.

0649 Navy. 2pp.

0651 Geographic, 1p.

0652 Conclusions, 1p.

November 15, 1929

0653 System of National Defense, 2pp.

0655 Army. 10pp.

0665 Navy. 2pp.

0667 Geographic, 1p.

0667 Conclusions. 2pp.

November 15, 1930

0669 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0671 Army. 10pp.

0681 Navy. 2pp.

0683 Geographic. 1p.

0684 Conclusions, 1p.

November 15, 1931

0685 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0687 Army. 11pp.

0698 Navy. 3pp.

0701 Geographic. 1p.

0702 Conclusions. 1p.

November 15, 1932

0703 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0705 Army. 11pp.

0716 Navy. 3pp.

0719 Geographic. 1p.

0719 Conclusions, 2pp.

November 15, 1935

0721 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0723 Army, 11pp.

0734 Navy. 2pp.

0736 Geographic, 1p.

0737 Conclusions. 1p.

April 20, 1939

0738 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0740 Army, 13pp.

0753 Navy. 2pp.

0755 Geographic, 1p.

0756 Conclusions. 1p.

August 1, 1941

0757 System of National Defense. 3pp.

0760 Army. 29pp.

0789 Navy. 4pp.

0793 Geographic. 2pp.

January 16, 1942

0795 Table of Contents, 5pp.

0800 System of National Defense. 2pp.

0802 Army. 29pp.

0831 Navy. 3pp.

0834 Geographic. 1p.

Kingdom of Serbs, Croats, and Slovenes (Yugoslavia)

February 2, 1922

0835 Military. 2pp.

0837 Naval. 1p.

0838 Geographic. 1p.

0838 Situation, 4pp.

February 19, 1923

0842 Military. 5pp.

0847 Naval. 1p.

0848 Geographic. 2pp.

0850 Situation, 1p.

February 15, 1924

0851 Military. 17pp.

0868 Naval. 3pp.

May 1, 1925

0871 Military. 3pp.

0874 Naval. 1p.

0875 Geographic, 1p.

0875 Conclusions. 2pp.

May 1, 1926

0877 Military. 4pp.

0881 Naval. 1p.

0882 Geographic. 1p.

0882 Conclusions. 2pp.

May 1, 1927

0884 Military. 4pp.

0888 Naval. 1p.

0889 Geographic. 1p.

0889 Conclusions. 2pp.

July 10, 1928

0891 System of National Defense. 1p.

0892 Army. 6pp.

0898 Navy. 1p.

0899 Geographic. 1p.

0900 Conclusions. 2pp.

July 10, 1929

0902 System of National Defense. 1p.

0903 Army. 7pp.

0910 Navy. 1p.

0911 Geographic. 1p.

0912 Conclusions. 2pp.

July 10, 1930

0914 System of National Defense. 1p.

0915 Army. 8pp.0923 Navy. 2pp.

0925 Geographic. 1p.

0925 Conclusions. 2pp.

July 10, 1931

0927 System of National Defense. 1p.

0928 Army, 8pp.

0936 Navy. 2pp.

0938 Geographic. 1p.

0938 Conclusions. 2pp.

July 10, 1932

0940 System of National Defense. 1p.

0941 Army. 12pp.

0953 Navy, 2pp.

0955 Geographic. 1p.

0956 Conclusions, 1p.

July 10, 1933

0957 System of National Defense. 1p.

0958 Army. 13pp.

0971 Navy. 2pp.

0973 Geographic. 1p.

0974 Conclusions. 2pp.

July 10, 1934

0976 System of National Defense, 1p.

0977 Army. 12pp.

0989 Navy. 3pp.

0992 Geographic. 1p.

0992 Conclusions. 2pp.

July 10, 1935

0994 System of National Defense. 1p.

0995 Army. 12pp.

1007 Navy. 3pp.

1010 Geographic. 1p.

1010 Conclusions. 2pp.

December 5, 1936

1012 System of National Defense. 1p.

1013 Army, 15pp.

1028 Navy. 4pp.

1032 Geographic. 1p.

1032 Conclusions. 2pp.

December 21, 1938

1034 Table of Contents. 2pp.

1036 System of National Defense. 1p.

1037 Army. 14pp.

1051 Navy. 3pp.

1054 Geographic. 1p.

1055 Conclusions, 3pp.

U.S. MILITARY INTELLIGENCE REPORTS

Bi-Weekly Intelligence Summaries, 1928-1938

Combat Estimates: Europe, 1920-1943

Combat Estimates: Western Hemisphere, 1920-1943

UNIVERSITY PUBLICATIONS OF AMERICA